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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 1:51 PM
To: ‘leigh@holleighwood.com'’

Subject: RE: change of EIN # update.

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell

Tnternet Access

Software Scheduiing Spectalise

Please ke a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our statf. The Florida Department
al State values vour feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida [nterim Secretary of State, is commited 1o
continunusly assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply cliclk on the link o the "DOS
Customer Sanslucoon Survey.” Thank vou in advance for your participation.

1508 Customer Satisfaction Survev: hiep://survey.dos.state fLus/index.aspxPemail=corphelp@dos.state. lus
----- Orginal Message-----

From: leigh@holleighwood.com {mailtoleigh@holicighwood.com)

senr Thursday, November 18, 2010 1:49 PAM

Tor corphelp

Subject: change of IHIN # update,

The new EIN for holleighwood.com LLC 1s 61-1628229. The old EIN Number 20-3380781 is not valid. Please update your

svstem with this mformantion.
Thank vou :0)
Patrice Fhickombotiom 407.408.88%7
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